From: Raylene Martell

To: CouncilAgenda

Subject: FW: request for County property tax inserts
Date: Monday, June 2, 2025 8:44:40 AM
Attachments:

From: Meghan Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 4:07 PM

To:

Subject: [External Email] request for County property tax inserts

Hello everyone,
At their May 27, 2025 meeting, after a discussion on public education regarding property taxes,
Grand Valley Council passed the following resolution request to the County:

2025-05-33

Be it resolved that Council receives the Report — Treasurer’s Update for information purposes
And Further That Council requests the County of Dufferin to supply literature and information
regarding a breakdown of the 2025 county budget

And Further That this resolution be forwarded to the County and all Dufferin municipalities And
Further That if timing does not work for 2025 that it be included for 2026

CARRIED

Thank you,

: Meghan Townsend, MPS, BSc, Dipl.M.A. | CAO/Clerk
Town of Grand Valley | 5 Main Street North, Grand Valley, ON L9W 5S6

Tel: (519) 928-5652 x222 | Fax: (519) 928-2275 | mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca

My workday may look different from your workday. Please do not feel obligated to respond
outside of your normal working hours.
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